

SHEPARDSON PTO

Monday December 10, 2018

6:00pm

Location: School Library

Meeting called to order: David Worford, President, 6:04pm

In attendance: Heather Castañeda, Angela Mitchell, Sarah Putman, April Price, Belinda Daniels, David Worford, Kelli Wallace, Milena Rodionov, Pam Rice, Chelsea Hill, Alissa Poduska

Minutes: Approved

Officers' Reports

President's Report, David Worford

- All bank account signers are current and official
- STEM Night went well, lots of volunteers

Principal's Report, Alissa Poduska

- Tabled to General Meeting

New Business

No new business

Old Business

Trivia Night, April Price

- Reviewed budget from last year
 - Cut some excess items
 - Redoing menu
 - Things are falling in to place, committee members all working on assignments
- Fliers have gone home
- VIP status will be for early registration or full table registration
- Registration is open and people are already signing up

4th/5th Playground, Sarah Putman

- Had a meeting last week with the District rep and Little Tykes
 - Gave feedback about plans that were given to us
 - Need more sensory equipment

- Need to change out some items, especially the slides
- Price will be going up for both equipment and installation
- Wayne Thornes is finishing the promotional video

Read-A-Thon, Sarah Putman

- Updated/final numbers:
 - Gross \$16,404
 - Expenses \$843

Fundraising idea

- For next year, remember Colorado Gives Day
 - Deadline to be registered in August 31

Meeting Adjourned: 6:45 pm

Minutes compiled by Pam Rice